WARNI NG LETTER

CERTI FI ED MAIL - RETURN RECEI PT REQUESTED

August 21, 1998

M. Tom J. Mishovic
CGeneral Manager
Si gnature Flight Support
6000 De Havil and Drive
Anchor age, Al aska 99519- 0246
CPF NO. 58525w
Dear M. Mishovi c:

On May 19, 1998, a representative of the Western Region, Ofice
of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United
States Code, conducted an onsite pipeline safety inspection of
the Signature Flight Support (Signature) facilities in
Anchorage, Al aska. As part of that inspection, we eval uated and
verified Signature’ s responses to our Septenmber 11, 1997 letter
request for specific information (LFSI). That LFSI had been
issued as a result of our May 14 and 15, 1997 inspection, and
Signature formally responded on Novenber 6 and 25, 1997. As a
result of these inspections, in conjunction with submtted
information, it appears that you have conm tted probable

viol ations, as noted bel ow, of pipeline safety regul ations,
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 195. The
probabl e viol ations are:

1. 8195. 303 requires that each pressure test conducted
under Subpart E be maintained throughout the part of
the system being tested for at |east 4 continuous
hours at a pressure equal to 125 percent, or nore, of
t he maxi mum operating pressure and, in the case of a
pipeline that is not visually inspected for |eakage
during the test, for at |least an additional 4
conti nuous hours at a pressure equal to 110 percent,
or nore, of the maxi mum operating pressure.

In 1996, Signature extended the Crosstown Pipeline
fromthe CTP Booster Punp to the new airport storage
facility and was therefore required to conply with 49
CFR Part 195, Subpart E testing requirenents.



Si gnature can not produce records that the buried

pi peline section between the booster punp and the new
tank farmwas tested for the required 8-hour period.
Based on records provided, it appears that the

pi peline extension was tested at 150% of the maxi num
operating pressure (MOP) for only 4 hours. W

under stand that the maxi mum operati ng pressure of the
Crosstown Pipeline extension is 1440 psi, however, it
operates bel ow the booster punp relief valve set point
of 200 psi. W also understand that Signature does
not intend to increase the operating pressure, and, in
fact is planning to decomm ssion the entire Crosstown
Pipeline within the next year.

Consi dering these facts, OPS nust be inforned
imredi ately if Signature is considering changing the

operating conditions or deconm ssion schedule. If
they do, OPS wll require a new pressure test on the
Crosstown pipeline extension. |In the future,

Si gnature nust ensure that all DOT-regul ated pipelines
nmeet the pressure testing requirenents of 49 CFR Part
195, Subpart E

2. 8195. 428 requires that each operator at intervals not
exceedi ng 15 nonths, but at |east once each cal endar
year, inspect and test each pressure limting device,
relief valve, pressure regulator, or other item of
pressure control equipnent to determne that it is
functioning properly, is in good nechanical condition,
and is adequate fromthe standpoint of capacity and
reliability of operation for the service in which it
i s used.

At the tinme of our May 19, 1998 inspection, three mainline
relief valves had exceeded the required inspection and
testing interval. The two relief valves at Plant #1 (PSV-
199 Punp #1 and PSV-199 Punp #2) were tested on January 29
and 30, 1997, respectively. The relief valve at the M d-
Poi nt punp station (PRV 509) was tested on February 13,
1997. We understand that Signature did not reinspect and
test these three valves until June 4, 1998. As a result,
t he annual testing of the two PRVs at Plant #1 are
approxi mately 5 weeks overdue, and the PRV at the M d-Point
Punp station is approximately 3 weeks overdue. Signature
must ensure that they verify that all relief valves are set
to and function at the correct set point at intervals not
to exceed 15 nonths, but at |east once each cal endar year.
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Under 49 United States Code, 860122, you are subject to a civil
penalty not to exceed $25,000 for each violation for each day
the violations persists up to a nmaxi mrum of $500, 000 for any
related series of violations. W have reviewed the

ci rcunst ances and supporting docunents involved in this case,
and have decided not to assess you a civil penalty. W advise
you, however, that should you not correct the circunstances

| eading to the violations or those violations reoccur, we wll
take enforcenment action when and if the continued violations
cone to our attention.

You will not hear fromus again with regard to the noted

i nspection and our subsequent action. Because of the good faith
that you have exhibited up to this tine, we expect that you wl|
act to bring your pipeline and your operations into conpliance
wi th pipeline safety regul ations.

Si ncerely,

Edward J. Ondak
Di rector
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